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Public Utilities Commission 
Eric Paulson 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 

Mr. Paulson, 

February 27, 2017 

I apologize for my failure to reply to your request for information. The request for master, 
metering was filed at the request of the South Dakota Housing Development Authority. Upon 
further planning, we will not be master metering the project. We have removed gas services 
from the project and will separately meter the electric services in compliance with states rules 
and regulations regarding the metering of the project. 

Thank you for your time and patience in dealing with this matter. 
the variance request. 

Sincerely, 

We consent to the dismissal of 

Corpor te Counsel 
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